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From: Scott Barber /ZL/’

To: Mel Gray

Date: 5/11/04 12:33PM

Subject: Re: Allegation Follow Up - CRD Operation

Thanks Mel. Any other comments on the writeup?

>>> Mel Gray 05/11/04 12:31PM >>>
Hope Creek plans to refurbish approximately 50 to 60 crds this coming refuel outage.

>>> Scott Barber 05/10/04 01:45PM >>>

PLease review and comment on the attached proposed aallegation closeout. It's based on Marc's input
plus other input obtained during interviews/plant status reviews over the last month or so. Please take a
close look at the CRD rebuild numbers. |believe they are generally accurate, but you may have better
numbers. I'd like to get your feedback, by lunch tomorrow in support of the May 12 due date to the
allegations office.

>>> Marc Ferdas 04/29/04 05:02PM >>>

Please see attached

>>> Scolt Barber 04/27/04 03:42PM >>>

We had a "to do" for allegations process to observe CRD performance during restart. If | remember
correctly, I think it was reasonably good. We need to document a few words to that effect, or if it wasn't
good we need to say that. Could one of you do that by COB tomorrow?



